
From: Kamins, S ara M.
Sent: 8/7/2012 10:16:31 AM
To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJl)
Cc: Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Bee:
Subject: RE: RA

Great, let’s chat at 1:30. You can call me at 703-1388.

Thanks,

Sara

Sara Kamins

Energy Advisor to Commissioner Ferron

California Public Utilities Commission

(415) 703-1388

From: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) [mailto:EBJ1@pge.com] 
Sent: Monday, August 06, 2012 7:28 PM 
To: Kamins, Sara M.
Cc: Allen, Meredith 
Subject: Re: RA

Sara, Sometime Friday afternoon would work. I'd like to include Peter Griffes in this 
discussion. We could talk by phone at 1:30 or meet in person around 4:00. Is that too late for 
your purposes? Erik

From: Kamins, Sara M. fmailto:sara.kamins@cpuc.ca.qov1
Sent: Monday, August 06, 2012 04:41 PM

SB GT&S 0325009
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To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) 
Cc: Alien, Meredith 
Subject: RE: RA

HI Erik,

As I mentioned below, I’d like to set up a call or meeting on the topic of RA. Relatively
informal - I’m just trying to get up to speed and help the workshop next Monday be as 
effective as possible. My availability:

Tuesday I’m available most of the day except 10:30-11:30 and 1-2,

Weds I’m available most of the day except 11-12,

And Friday works after 11am

Thanks,

Sara

Sara Kamins

Energy Advisor to Commissioner Ferron

California Public Utilities Commission

(415) 703-1388

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.coml 
Sent: Monday, August 06, 2012 4:33 PM 
To: Kamins, Sara M.
Cc: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel); Allen, Meredith 
Subject: RE: RA

SB GT&S 0325010

mailto:BKC7@pge.coml


Erik Jacobson 973-4464

From: Kamins, Sara M. fmailto:sara.kamins@cpuc.ca.qov1
Sent: Monday, August 06, 2012 4:31 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K
Subject: RA

Hi Brian,

I’m trying to get up to speed on RA issues and parties concerns before the workshop next 
week. Who should I speak with at PG&E to set up a call/meeting?

Thanks,
Sara

Sara Kamins

Energy Advisor to Commissioner Ferron

California Public Utilities Commission

(415) 703-1388

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiy/privacy/customer/
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PG&E is committed to protecting pur customers' privacy. , . ,
To learn more, prease visit http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiv/pnvacv/customer/
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